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Memorandum 
 
To: NMAA Wrestling Schools 
From: Scott Owen, Wrestling Director  
Re: 2024-2025 NMAA WRESTLING IMPORTANT DATES 

• NMAA/NMHSCA Wrestling Clinic – Friday, Saturday, October 18-19, 2024 

• First day of regular season practice – Monday, November 4, 2024 

• Single school WWMP assessments may begin – Monday, November 4, 2024 

• Cluster WWMP assessments – as determined by assessors/schools 

• Deadline for completion of online district rules clinic – November 15, 2024 

• Deadline for NMAA Varsity Schedule Form – December 1, 2024 

• Deadline for NMAA Nutrition Education Form – December 1, 2024 

• Two-pound growth allowance granted – January 1, 2025 

• WWMP descent plans lock – January 12, 2025 

• Team photo posted on Max Preps for state program – January 31, 2025 

• Deadline for Girls Regional Championship rosters – Tuesday, February 4, 2025 

• Girls Regional Tournaments – Friday, Saturday, February 7-8, 2025 

• Girls State Tournament qualifiers posted – Sunday, February 9, 2025 

• Deadline for Boys Regional Championship rosters – Tuesday, February 11, 2025 

• Boys Regional Tournaments – Friday, Saturday, February 14-15, 2025 

• Boys State Tournament qualifiers posted – Sunday, February 16, 2025 

• State Tournament verifications/seeding/bracketing – Monday, February 17, 2025 

• Withdrawal deadline – Wednesday, February 19, 2025 

• State Tournament – Friday, Saturday, February 21-22, 2025 
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